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June 12, 2007
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Hon. Richard Collier, General Counsel
Tennessee Regulatory Authority

460 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville, TN 37238

Re: BLC Management dba Angles v. BST
Docket No. 07-00053

Dear Mr. Collier:

This is to request that the Hearing Officer convene a procedural conference
as soon as reasonably possible to facilitate the resolution of this matter. AT&T
Tennessee very much appreciates the investment of time made by the Staff and
Authority counsel in connection with the recent mediation conference.
Unfortunately, despite AT&T Tennessee’s best efforts, a settlement has not been
reached. There are substantial, undisputed and ever increasing amounts owed by
BLC/Angles to AT&T Tennessee.

| am happy to work with you or your designee to schedule this matter to its
conclusion. Thank you in advance for your attention to this request.

A copy of this letter is being provided to counsel of record.

Very truly yours,

y M. Hicks
GMH:ch
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| hereby certify that on June 12, 2007, a copy of the foregoing document
was served on the following, via the method indicated:

Hand

Mail
Facsimile
Overnight

XElectronic
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Henry Walker, Esquire

Boult, Cummings, et al.

1600 Division St., Suite 400
Nashville, TN 37203
hwalker@boultcummings.com
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